TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
. August 23, 1983 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(5051 748-1283

Gulf 0i1 Corp.
P.0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Packer Leakage Test
Littlefield "EM" Fed.Com #]
Ut.J 20-18S-31E

Gentlemen:

We are returning the packer leakage test on the subject
well. It is our opinion that the North Shugart Morrow
and the North Shugart Atoka zones are communicated.

This well should be shut-in and the repairs made as soon
as possible. Please notify this office twenty four (24)
hours prior to the work being done.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter
please feel free to call me.

Repaired ah)ad

Sincerely, .

U Atz
Mike Williams

0i1 & Gas Inspector
MW/br



